Kellerberrin Heritage Trail

1. Museum. Built in 1897,
it has served as an
Agricultural Hall, a
school, a Courthouse,
Road Board Offices and
has been a Folk Museum
since 1972,

11. Preventorium. This building
was constructed in 1928 as a
Preventorium for asthmatic
children and was run by Sisters
of the Sacred Heart. It is currently
used as an accommodation and
Sunction centre, The Prev.

Kellerberrin Hill - Golden Pipeline Lookout

2. Flour Mill. Originally

consiructed in 1910 of 12. Kellerberrin Hill

10. War Memorial. Cut from
corrugated iron. Locally

Lookout, Named the granite face of the

grown wheat was milled here. Killaberrin' by Kellerberrin Hill, it was
Itis currently a seed cleaning the early ‘,_‘,,,10',(,,. erected here in 1920 to
business. Charles Hunt commemorate the fallen of
during his 1864 - World War 1.,
1866 expeditions

when he mapped a
route east of York
and constructed

3. Old Fire Station, built

JSrom local granite in 9. StJoseph's R.C.

1914 it is one of only two Church (1916).
remaining purpose wells and dams. Built 5 years after
built fire stations opened the establishment
during the decade 1910 - of the parish in the
1919. It curremtly houses 4. Massingham House. Originally district.

built by the Commonwealth

Bank circa 1912, it was renamed
in 1976 after Mr. C. Massingham,
one of the earliest settlers in the
district.

the library and Telecentre.

5. Post Office (1912). The present —— =
building was the third post
office to be built in the area

- =
@ @ 8 Methodist Church (1910).

within 11 years. The first was @

at Doodlakine Well in 1891, HAMMOND ST. E w Before construction of this

and the second where the & church, early services were

Dryandra Frail Aged Hostel @ z sometimes conducted in the

now stands. early Post Office.
FORREST ST.] [

6. The Country Women's
Association was established
in 1931 as a supportive
organisation for country
women, and the first Rest
Room was opened in
Kellerberrin in December,
1934.

7. StJohn the Baptist Anglican Church.
This church was built between 1909
and 1910 following the same
architectural plans as were used for
the Dowerin Church. In early days
it was lit by gaslight.

Kellerberrin Folk Museum.



